

CHARLOTTE WILLIAMS

Registered Veterinary Nurse



ABOUT ME?

I qualified as a Veterinary Nurse in 2008 and have been working in the veterinary industry for 15 years.

I was born and raised in Dubai in the Middle East which is where I met my husband, Ross. We have been together for 19 years and have 2 children, Phoenix and Zachary. We also have 2 Miniature Dachshunds and 2 cats.

In my spare time I am a keen runner and have already participated in a number of 10km events and a Tough Mudder this year. I have signed up to run in the Folkestone half marathon in September. As a family we like to be outdoors and spend time kayaking and camping.

We recently relocated to Alkham from Bedfordshire to be closer to family, friends and the sea. Having lived by the beach for a large part of our lives we would like the same for our children.

I would be grateful if you would consider me for any part time work (I am available Mondays- Thursdays) in the future.

☎ 0785 435 5778

✉ hello@charlottewilliams.co.uk

🏠 Rose Cottage, Slip Lane,
Alkham CT15 7DB

WORK EXPERIENCE

Jan 2017 - Present
Heath and Reach
Veterinary Surgery

Jul 2015 - Dec 2016
Midsummer Veterinary
Group
Milton Keynes

Nov 2013 - Feb 2015
Kynoch Vets
Harmans Water Branch
Head VN

Apr 2013 - Nov 2013
Kynoch Vets
Yateley Branch

Sep 2009 - Dec 2012
Kynoch Vets
Harmans Water Branch

Feb 2008 - May 2009
Locum Veterinary Nurse
Forest House Veterinary Group
- Windsor / Family Friends -
Slough / Tilehurst Veterinary
Centre- Reading / Denton
Veterinary Surgery- Wokingham

Sep 2004 - Dec 2007
The Veterinary Centre
Henley-on-Thames
Trainee VN

Oct 2003 - May 2004
Byron Veterinary Surgery
Bletchley
VN Assistant

EDUCATION

Graduated 2018
Cerberus Training
and Consultancy
NVQ 2/3 Veterinary Nursing

Sep 2000 - Jul 2002
Aylesbury High School
2 x A Levels - 2 x A/S Levels

Sep 1997 - Jul 2000
Dubai College, U.A.E.
9 x GCSE's

REFERENCES

Richard Reeve and
Hannah Johnston
T: 01525 237 444
E: [richard.reeve@
heathandreachvets.co.uk](mailto:richard.reeve@heathandreachvets.co.uk)

Ivan Crotaz
T: 07730 536 801
E: icrotaz@bonovate.com